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Hello David,
 
As we discussed, please read our regulations in 10 CFR Part 61 and let me know if you still
 have any questions.  You may also have to contact one of the four operating low-level
 waste disposal sites that I mentioned to see if they would accept the material and how
 much it would cost.
 
Best regards,
 
Stephen Dembek, Senior Project Manager
Low Level Waste Branch
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ph:  301-415-2342
stephen.dembek@nrc.gov
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